
State of Florida 

lBubltc ~erbict ClCommi~~ion 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: December 15,2000 


TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Director/Technical .f-J 

FROM: Jessica Elliott (Division of Legal Services) ~'17 


Tommy Williams (Division of Regulatory Oversight) ~~ 
RE: Docket No. 001518-TI - Request by Zone Telecom, Inc., indirect wholly owned 

subsidiary of e-Kong Group Limited, for approval to acquire selected assets of The Furst 
Group, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3171), and request for variance or waiver of 
rules. 

Agenda Item No. 36-Request for a Deferral from the December 19, 2000 Agenda 
Conference. 

Upon further review of the recommendation, staff believes that additional facts need to be 
included in staff's analysis. Therefore, staff requests that Item No. 36 be deferred from the 
December 19, 2000 Agenda Conference. Staffwi 11 bring this item back to the Commission at a later 
date . 

JAE/anc 
cc: 	 Catherine Bedell, General Counsel 


Noreen Davis (Division of Legal Services) 

Diana Caldwell (Division of Legal Services) 

Jackie Gilchrist (Division of Regulatory Oversight) 

Patti Daniel (Division of Regulatory Oversight) 
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